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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Emergency Healthcare Staffing				11/14/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receiving and acknowledging all solicitation addenda. An electronically signed copy of each addendum must be submitted along with the solicitation response. Failure to acknowledge any addendum may result in the submission being disqualified from award consideration.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT ALTER THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q56. Names of all current and past Contractors that have provided emergency healthcare staffing or similar disaster-response or medical surge staffing services to Lake County.
A56. https://c.lakecountyfl.gov/ProcurementDocuments/term-supply_contracts/22-505.pdf 
Q57. Copies of any active or expired contracts for these services, including amendments, extensions, addenda, and modifications.
A57. See answer to Q56. 
Q58. Original award amounts, funding ceilings, or authorized maximum contract values.
A58. Per F.S. 287.057, this is exempt from competition. 
Q59. The Bill Rates of the incumbent vendors by position or discipline. 
A59. See answer to Q56. 
Q60. Total annual spend for emergency healthcare staffing (or comparable services) for the past vie (5) fiscal years.
A60. Expenditures vary by event. Expenditure under Hurricane Milton. 
Q61. Total hours billed per year by job category (RN, LPN, NP, PA, RT, MA, administrative support, etc.)
A61. Regular Hours: 250.97; Guaranteed Hours: 421.03; and Standby Hours: 142.64
Q62. Spend breakdown by Fiscal Year 2025 and Contractor utilized. 
A62. No monies were spent for Fiscal Year 2025.
Q63. Types of activation (shelter, mobile units, special needs shelters, vaccination/testing sites, disaster events, etc. 
A63. Shelters and Special Needs Shelters.
Q64. Bill Rates previously paid by Lake County for all healthcare staffing job categories in the past five years. 
A64. See answer to Q56.
Q65. Rate sheets, pricing forms, or approved rate adjustments from prior contracts. 
A65. See answer to Q56.
Q66. Copies of prior solicitations (RFP, RFQ, IFB, emergency procurements) used to acquire emergency healthcare staffing or disaster medical staffing services. 
A66. See answer to Q58.
Q67. Bid responses, pricing sheets, evaluation committee scoring sheets, ranking summaries, and award recommendations for those prior solicitations. 
A67. See answer to Q58.
Q68. Historical frequency of deployments for Special Needs Shelters, General Population Shelters, Mobile Hospital Units, Vaccination/Testing Sites, and Mobile Vaccination Units.
A68. Special Needs Shelters – Hurricane Milton in 2024
General Population Shelters – Hurricane Milton in 2024
Mobile Hospital Units – No information available as this is a new request for this solicitation.
Vaccination/Testing Sites – No information available as this is a new request for this solicitation.
Mobile Vaccination Units – No information available as this is a new request for this solicitation. 
Q69. Average deployment duration and staffing levels historically used. 
A69. Only deployment under current contract 22-505 was in 2024 for Hurricane Milton. 
Q70. Any staffing plans, surge staffing models, or deployment templates used by Lake County. 
A70. No. 
Q71. What would be the number of awards the County intends to give (approximate number)?
A71. See answer on Addendum 1, Q4.
Q72. What are the estimated funds that are to be allocated for this contract?
A72. See answer on Addendum 1, Q3. 
Q73. What is the tentative start date of this engagement?
A73. This is unknown currently. 
Q74. What is the work location of the proposed candidates. 
A74. See answer under ADDITIONAL INFORMATION on Addendum 2 which includes additional shelters. 
Q75. Is this a new contract or are there any incumbents? If there is an incumbent, could the County please advise the incumbent name, pricing and are the incumbents eligible to submit the proposal again? 
A75. See answer on Addendum 1, Q2. Yes, the incumbent is eligible to submit a proposal for this solicitation. 
Q76. Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)?
A76 See answer on Addendum 1, Q10.
Q77. Could the County share the previous spending on this contract, if any? 
A77. See answer on Addendum 1, Q3.
Q78. Is there a mandatory subcontracting requirement for this contract? If yes, is there any specific goal for the subcontracting?
A78. See answer on Addendum 1, Q8.
Q79. How many positions were used in the previous contract (approximately)?
A79. See answer on Addendum 1, Q2 – includes link to current contract. 
Q80. How many positions will be required per year or throughout the contract term?
A80. This is unknown at this time as it would be determined by event on a case-by-case basis. 
Q81. Can we provide hourly rate ranges in the price proposal? 
A81. Hourly rate-ranges may be provided in the proposal under 8.5.3 Supporting Documentation for Proposed pricing. 
Q82. Will the County allow mid-contract price adjustments (e.g., for agency fees or wage rates) during the three-year term, and if so, under what conditions?
A83. See Exhibit C General Terms and Conditions – Price Redetermination. 
Q84. If adjustments are permitted, is there a specified mechanism (e.g., annual review, CPI based increase, or mutual negotiation) that governs such changes?
A84. See answer to Q82. 
Q85. Should the initial proposal reflect fixed pricing for the entire term, or can adjustments be proposed in advance as part of the contract. 
A85. There can be no changes in pricing. Pricing proposed at the close of the bid will be the pricing utilized during the first year of the contract.
Q86. Are resumes required at the time of proposal submission? If yes, do we need to submit the actual resumes for proposed candidates or can we submit the sample resume? 
A86. See answer on Addendum 1, Q40.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
NOTE: On Addendum 1, Q33 – the information is updated to reflect the number of shelters to 28 total – 15 primary shelters and 13 secondary shelters. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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